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***** October 25, 1979
OFFICE OF THE

SECR ETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Executive
Director for 0 ati ns

FROM: Samuel J. Chil etary

SUBJECT: BRIEFING ON E , 9:45 A.M., TUESDAY, OCTOBER 23,
1979, C0KiISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D. C.' 0FFICE

(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Comission* was briefed on the status of the NRC EE0 Program, and
requested that:

- 1. staff encourace participation at meetings conducted by minority
and female technical and professional organizations; (EEO)

2. staff encourage short-term appointments of professors from
mincrity schocls to the NRC, with a guaranteed return provision; ir i'in this conr.ection, staff should consider use of letter 43notifi:ations to appropriate department chairmen and an annual '.( j
meeting with representatives of minority colleges and universities (_
for the purpose of acquainting them with NRC's faculty prograns. '"

(EEO)

Commissioner Ahearne recuested further information on the experience of
the pilot jcb-sharing program carried out by the Office of Standards -

Development.
(EEC/SD) (SECY Suspense: 11/2/79)

In addition, tne Commission noted that a policy paper addressing the
requirements cf Title IV of the Energy Reorganization Act would be
forwarded to thea in the near future. (EEO)

cc:
Chairman Hendrie
Comissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Comissioner Bradford
Comissioner Ahearne
Commission Staff Offices

.

"Commssioner Gilinsky was not in attendance.
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